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Katie Yuet Yee LEUNG/PLAND

 
From: 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 10:08 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>; info@leeleung.com; Greg Lam <greg@despacehk.com> 
Subject: Town Planning Application No. A/NE-TKLN/61 – Deferment of Decision (2) 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We are instructed by the Applicant, i.e. Grace Trader Limited, to request for deferment of a decision on 
a captioned Section 16 Application (A/NE-TKLN/61) for a period of TWO(2) months for consultation of 
relevant Government departments and preparation of submission of further information to relevant 
Government departments, especially the Transport Department and the Drainage Services 
Department. 
  
We should be most grateful if you could notify us whether the deferment is granted by the Board for our 
corresponding action in due course. 
  
Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Calton Heung at 2493-3626. Thank 
you. 
  
Best regards, 
Calton Heung 
  
DeSPACE (International) Limited 
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